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ESTERSON Sarah * ODOE

From: Sarah.ESTERSON@energy.oregon.gov
Subject: PGE Boardman Coal Plant Site Certificate Termination Request
Attachments: PGE Boardman Coal Plant Site Certificate Termination Request_signed.pdf

From: Lenna Cope <Lenna.Cope@pgn.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 1:47 PM 
To: CORNETT Todd * ODOE <Todd.CORNETT@energy.oregon.gov> 
Cc: ESTERSON Sarah * ODOE <Sarah.ESTERSON@energy.oregon.gov>; Lee Archer <Lee.Archer@pgn.com>; Chris Bozzini 
<Chris.Bozzini@pgn.com> 
Subject: PGE Boardman Coal Plant Site Certificate Termination Request 
 
Todd, 
 
Please find attached Portland General Electric’s (PGE) request for termination of the Boardman Coal Plant Site 
Certificate. Please let me know if you would like the original signed copy as well. Let us know if the Department 
needs any additional information to proceed with the termination. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 

Lenna Cope, P.E. 
Pronouns: she/her  
Senior Environmental Specialist   |   503-464-2634   |   503-313-5022 
portlandgeneral.com   |   Follow us on social @PortlandGeneral 
An Oregon kind of energy. 
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